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GM

Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) FMal Zs/f‘z (/‘7

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 9:32 AM

To: SUR; Motor Survey; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; kumar@a-pac.sg
Subject: OUR REF : M612730 VEH NO : GBE 64R DOA : 26.11.19
Attachments: COE REATE.pdf

OUR REF: M612730
Attach a copy of coe rebate for your attention.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildin

,;;_"

g, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
® O

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRTAAUME INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Nov 2019

Company
883R

GBE64R

No

27 Nov 2019

NISSAN

NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5MT 5DREURO V
White

2014

YD2535683%A

JN1IMC2E26Z0003316

$23,914.00
27 Feb 2015
27Feb 2015
0

$1,196.00

No

$0.00

26 Feb 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$55,012.00

$28,907.00

$28,907.00

18/t 19



12/18/2019 Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category v f-.‘50|-'t—t;v‘ DateFTosted Y
19 vehicles Nissan NV350 . M
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Nissan NV350 Any Any 2015 Any Any Any
Nissan NV350 2.5A 2 N.A 14-Feb-2015 2,488 cc - Van

Fuel Type: Diesel
Call To View Now Before 1t Is Too Late! In House Loan Available

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 18-0ct-2019 :?s?_i:‘12015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used

Nissan NV350-2.58 T$46,800 88,770 fyr—18-Apr2015- 2,488 cc E Bus
Fuel Type: Diesel
Almost New! 1 Owner Only. Automatic Gear And Easy Driveability And Huge Storage Space For Your Business. Call/SMS Now For Viewing
Appointment.

Posted: 03-Dec-2019 Tegs: 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used
S Nissan

Nissan NV350 2,5A = N.A 25-Apr-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel
Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner Interior / Exterior, Super Good In Condition, Do Hurry Call And View, In House Loan Available!

Tags: 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used

Posted: 04-0ct-2019
Nissan

Nissan NV350 2.5M 436,800 $6,860 /yr 28-Apr-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Full Loan Available! Fully Done Up Nv350, New Paint! Four New Tyres! Van Sanitized. Drive With A Peace Of Mind. Your Business, We
Care! Looking For A Long Term Business Partner? Give Us A Call Now, Door Step Viewing Available!

Ezy-1 Pte Ltd

Tags: 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used
Nissan

Posted: 07-Dec-2019
Door Visor
Nissan Latio Door Visor for sales! Cheapest door visor in town! Best quality assured!

Mare info about this product

Nissan NV350 2.5A $49,900 $9,170 /yr 28-May-2015 2,488 cc 63,627 km Bus
Fuel Type: Diesel
10 Seaters Excursion Bus In Excellent Condition. Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced, Call Now For Viewing Appointment!

Tags: 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, Nv350, nv350, Used

Posted: 25-Nov-2019 Nissan

Nissan NV350 2.5A - N.A 30-Jun-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

Selling At Export Value! Cheapest In Market! High COE Paid, 1 Owner Only! Silky Shiny Silver Paintwork! Free Warranty And Servicing
Packages For Our Valued Customers! Guaranteed Best Condition On Earth, On Par With New Unit! Lucky Number Plate To Be Given, Ge...

Car (S) Pte Ltd

Posted: 11-Nov-2019

Tags: 2015 Nissan NV350, 2015 nissan nv350, Nissan NV350, nissan nv350, Nissan, NV350, nv350, Used
Nissan

Nissan NV350 2.5M $37,800 $6,670 /yr 18-Aug-2015 2,488 cc - Van
Fuel Type: Diesel

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Nissan&MMO=NV350&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015
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